Allison Bonds, BSN, RN

615-775-0100 • allison.bonds77@outlook.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A Highly competent and Compassionate Registered Nurse with 15 years experience; ICU- 7 yrs PACU- 5 yrs, Acute/Chronic Dialysis- 3 yrs. Delivering exceptional patient care in high stress fast-paced environments. Dependable team leader with strong critical and analytical thinking skills. Reliable, ethical healthcare provider with the ability to stay calm and intervene during crises, facilitate groups and collaborate on multidisciplinary teams. Proven ability to build positive relationships with patients, family members, physicians and other medical professionals

EDUCATION

BSN

Western Governors University, Salt Lake City, UT 2020

ADN

Columbia State Community College, Columbia, TN 2005

Professional Licensure's	
Registered Nurse, GA RN247782	Expires 01/2023
BLS	Expires 08/2022
ACLS	Expires 02/2023
PALS	Expires 04/2023

EXPERIENCE

RN ICU COVID CRISIS Livingston, TX

January 2022

- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner. Collaborating Care with physician or resident.
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician.
- Care for COVID positive patients receiving plasma, and other treatments for symptoms.
- Maintain patients requiring continuous bipap, high flow nasal cannula, nonrebreathers, ventilators
- Manage and titration patients with extensive drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin, Sedation)

RN ICU COVID Columbus, GA

November 2021 – December 2021

- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner. Collaborating Care with physician or resident.
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician.
- Care for COVID positive patients receiving plasma, and other treatments for symptoms.
- Maintain patients requiring continuous bipap, high flow nasal cannula, nonrebreathers, ventilators
- Manage and titration patients with extensive drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin, Sedation)

RN ICU COVID CRISIS TX

September 2021

- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner. Collaborating Care with physician or resident.
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician.
- Care for COVID positive patients receiving plasma, and other treatments for symptoms.
- Maintain patients requiring continuous bipap, high flow nasal cannula, nonrebreathers, ventilators
- Manage and titration patients with extensive drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin, Sedation)

RN ICU COVID

- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner. Collaborating Care with physician or resident.
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician.
- Care for COVID positive patients receiving plasma, and other treatments for symptoms.
- Maintain patients requiring continuous bipap, high flow nasal cannula, nonrebreathers, ventilators
- Manage and titration patients with extensive drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin, Sedation)

RN COVID Vaccination

April 2021 - May 2021

LA County- Snapnurse

- Interacts and communicates with team leads in regards to COVD vaccinations.
- Drawing up the Pfizer vaccination for administration.

RN ICU COVID

January 2021 – March 2021

Chi-St Luke's Hospital, Livingston, TX – Level 4

- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner. Collaborating Care with physician or resident.
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician.
- Care for COVID positive patients receiving plasma, and other treatments for symptoms.
- Maintain patients requiring continuous bipap, high flow nasal cannula, nonrebreathers, ventilators
- Manage and titration patients with extensive drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin , Sedation)

RN ICU COVID

November 2020 - January 2021

Covenant Healthcare, Plainview, TX- Level 3

- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner. Collaborating Care with physician or resident.
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician.
- Care for COVID positive patients receiving plasma, and other treatments for symptoms.
- Maintain patients requiring continuous bipap, high flow nasal cannula, nonrebreathers, ventilators
- Manage and titration patients with extensive drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin, Sedation)

RN ICU COVID

July 2020 - October 2020

Memorial West Hospital, Pembroke Pines, FL. Level 1

- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner. Collaborating Care with physician or resident.
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician.
- Care for COVID positive patients receiving plasma, and other treatments for symptoms
- Maintain patients requiring continuous bipap, high flow nasal cannula, nonrebreathers, ventilators
- Manage and titrate drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin, Sedation)

RN PACU

October 2019- May 2020

Kaiser S. San Francisco Hospital, S. San Francisco, CA

- Performed post patient assessment, review of history, discharge planning and review of diagnostic studies with appropriate follow through and physician consultation.
- Managed post-operative pain and surgical sites
- Managed and maintained any drips/ PCA's/ Epidurals per recovery room protocols.

RN PACU May 2019- August 2019

San Francisco General Hospital, San Francisco, CA

• Performed post patient assessment, review of history, discharge planning and review of diagnostic studies with appropriate follow through and physician consultation.

- Managed post-operative pain and surgical sites
- Managed and maintained any drips/ PCA's/ Epidurals per recovery room protocols.

RN PACU December 2018 – April 2019

Piedmont Henry Hospital, Stockbridge, GA

- Performed post patient assessment, review of history, discharge planning and review of diagnostic studies with appropriate follow through and physician consultation.
- Managed post-operative pain and surgical sites
- Managed and maintained any drips/ PCA's/ Epidurals per recovery room protocols.

RN Dialysis Acute/Chronic

August 2018 – November 2018

Children's National Hospital, MedPro Staffing, Washington, DC

- Provided initiation and discontinuation of the prescribed renal replacement therapy, including but not limited to formulating a plan per physician orders
- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner, gives pre/post treatment report through appropriate reporting process to look forward hospital primary RN/Staff
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician

RN Dialysis/Charge Acute

January 2018 – August 2018

Fresenius Kidney Care, Marietta, GA, Piedmont Henry Hospital

- Provided initiation and discontinuation of the prescribed renal replacement therapy, including but not limited to formulating a plan per physician orders
- Interacts and communicates with hospital partners in a collaborative, respectful manner, gives pre/post treatment report through appropriate reporting process to hospital primary RN/Staff
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician

RN PACU- Charge Nurse

May 2015 - January 2018

WellStar Atlanta Medical Center, Atlanta, GA – Level 1 Trauma

- Reviewed and implemented physician orders
- Provided input on teammate relations, hiring, termination, professional development, and performance development
- Manage and titrate drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin, Sedation)
- Care of pts on ventilators, bipartisan, high flow.

RN ICU/PACU

January 2009 – May 2015

Vanderbilt Medical Center, Nashville, - Level 1 Trauma and Burn

- Reviewed and implemented physician orders
- Documents patients' physical assessment, vital signs, treatment reviews and observations in patient medical records and brings issues to the attention of the physician and primary nurse
- Provide exceptional care to ICU patients' and families
- Manage and titrate drips and mechanical ventilation. (Cardiac, Heparin, Insulin, Sedation)

RN Preop/Recovery

August 2006 – January 2009

Bone N Joint Surgery Center, Franklin, TN

- Performed post patient assessment, review of history, discharge planning and review of diagnostic studies with appropriate follow through and physician consultation.
- Managed post-operative pain and surgical sites
- Assessed and prepared patients/ families/ significant others for discharge
- Implemented post-surgical treatment plan and provided detailed report to nurse for patient transfer/admission
- Managed and maintained any drips/ PCA's/ Epidurals per recovery room protocols.